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CANAL STATUS ACS

Black Rock operational HAER

STATE/PROVINCE LENGTH LIFT LOCKS

New York DATES IN USE CANAL  SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE

COUNTIES: Erie 1833 -7

LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): . . ' '
(Ende ) 1 1913 3-1/2mi  3-1/2mi | 1-650'x70

parallel to the Niagara River

Buffalo Harbor to the lock 2

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS: 3

4

ENLARGEMENTS

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

pressure concrete grout was injected to stabilize the foundation.

transported through the lock as well as all Erie Canal traffic.

The original lock at this site was part of the Erie Canal. The present lock was built by the Corps of Engineers from
1908 - 1913. The lock was rehabilitated in 1975. In 1982 a concrete resurfacing and widening project was
completed. Between 1984 - 1986 the guard gates and operating systems were rehabilitated. In 1991 - 1992 high

The lock and channel permit vessels to travel between Buffalo Harbor and Tonawanda Harbor. It thereby connects
the western end of the modern Erie Canal with Lake Erie. There is a substantial amount of coal and petroleum

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:
The usable size of the lock is 625 ft x 68 ft x 21 ft draft.

bridge swings across 1-190 which is located on the original Erie Canal.

There are three bridges across the channel. The Peace Bridge is a fixed bridge with a clearance of 200 ft. The
Ferry Bridge is a lift bridge and the International Railroad Bridge is a swing bridge. The land arm of the swing

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:
Canal Society of New York State.

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
United States Army Corps of Engineers - Buffalo District - website

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Investigation made by:

Address: Robert W Sears, 248 Tower Drive, Toronto, ON dawnofdestiny@sympatico.ca 416-285-7254

Date:

10 Sep 04

Use additional pages for added information
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